



KAITLYN THRENDYLE

FRONT END DEVELOPER

SUMMARY

Motivated, self-taught **front end developer** offering three years of experience building websites both from scratch and with the Wordpress CMS. Seeking to apply my abilities and creativity to a position that allows for continual learning and growth.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Development Specialist Feb 2018 - Present
Convertus Digital

- Assisted in the migration of 1200+ websites to the new in-house platform, including overseeing work for a client worth over \$2 million annually
- Developed, launched, and managed custom responsive websites and completed special requests for automotive dealerships across Canada
- Implemented modular, customizable widgets for use across hundreds of websites
- Identified and resolved critical bugs in the main platform
- Assisted with manual QA and PR review
- Led the training and company transition to JIRA and Confluence
- Communicated effectively with PMs and other teams in order to complete projects on a strict timeline and continually improve internal processes

Web & Communications Assistant Dec 2016 - Jun 2017
UBC School of Kinesiology

- Carried out user testing and coordinated restructuring and redesign of the website
- Made updates to the WordPress theme using HTML and CSS
- Communicated with stakeholders to understand their needs and priorities

Web Developer 2016 - 2018
Freelance

- Designed and developed static, responsive websites for a variety of clients
- Facilitated hosting solutions

EDUCATION

Chinese Language Program 2013 - 2014
Yunnan University

Bachelor of Arts, Asian Language and Culture 2009 - 2013
University of British Columbia

📍 Vancouver, BC

☎ 604-812-9750

✉ kaitlyn.threndyle@gmail.com

🌐 kaitlynthrendyle.com

SKILLS

- HTML + CSS/SCSS
- JavaScript
- Version Control (Git + Bitbucket)
- Responsive Web Design
- Adobe Photoshop + Illustrator
- WordPress + PHP
- JIRA + Confluence

INTERESTS

- Pilates
- Painting
- Hiking and walking my dog!
- Skiing
- Travelling